

# MATTEO BENEDETTI

SOFTWARE ENGINEER 📍 ITALY 📞 +393206370708

## ◦ DETAILS ◦

Italy  
+393206370708  
[matben123@gmail.com](mailto:matben123@gmail.com)

## ◦ LINKS ◦

[LinkedIn](#)

## ◦ SKILLS ◦

Python  
JavaScript  
Java  
Distributed Systems  
Docker  
AWS

## ◦ LANGUAGES ◦

English

Italian



## PROFILE

Software engineer with 5+ years of experience, I worked in consultancy and product companies where I designed and implemented software used all around the world. I have experience working with a variety of programming languages and tools. I like to solve complex problem using technology providing the best user experience to customers.



## EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

### Backend Engineer at Deliverect, Gent

January 2022 — Present

- Designed and implemented a multi provider payment system that process 1500+ payments per day
- Designed and implemented an Online Ordering solution supporting 3000+ customers
- Introduced new branching strategy and CI workflow increasing the number of releases from 1/week to multiple a day
- Managed releases and hotfixes
- Managed communication with partners and customers leading to a succesfull collaboration
- Worked in an international environment (60+ nationalities)

### Full Stack Developer at AzzurroDigitale, Padova

January 2017 — December 2021

- Designed, built and deployed web based applications for big manufacturing companies like Safilo, Electrolux, De'Longhi.
- Developed and managed data integration systems to link data from the factories with AzzurroDigitale software.
- Developed and managed hybrid app for Android and iOS used by thousand of people.
- Acquired customer relationship skill managing complex projects independently.
- Managed relational databases for the company and for customers.
- Set up servers for web hosting and website publishing.
- Built a CI/CD infrastructure for easy development and deploy of software packages.
- Worked using the Agile methodology and some common project management tools like Jira, Confluence, Asana.
- Had international experiences travelling in America and China to collect project requirements.

### Freelance Developer

2014 — Present

- Developed web application to solve daily problems
- Designed and built IOT solutions using embedded platforms like Raspberry Pi
- Developed Android applications
- Designed, developed and maintained software for sport center management



## EDUCATION

### Master's degree in computer engineering, Università degli studi di Padova

2019 — 2021

I studied advanced algorithms, machine learning, operative research, information retrieval, big data and parallel computing.

### Bachelor's degree in Computer Engineering, Università degli studi di Padova

2016 — 2019

I studied fundamentals of information technology and electronics, algorithms, basics of operative systems, networking and embedded programming.